» Ca Iy P SO Connie Covey <connie@calypsoedu.com>

Continuing I ducation

RE: Online USPAP course approval

1 message

BPLHelp <BPLHelp@michigan.gov> Wed, Mar 25, 2020 at 12:32 PM
To: Connie Covey <connie@calypsoedu.com>

Hi Connie,

Thank you for getting back to me so soon and sending the updated course outline. Your Real Estate Appraiser Continuing
Education Course Application for “2020-2021 7 Hour Equivalent USPAP Update Course” has been approved. | will add
your corrected timed course outline to your existing application. You will be receiving a confirmation letter by mail.

Thank you,

Kristal, Department Analyst
Licensing Team 4

Bureau of Professional Licensing
Phone: (517)-241-9288

Fax: (517)-241-0035

bplhelp@michigan.gov

LARA

From: Connie Covey <connie@calypsoedu.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:41 AM

To: BPLHelp <BPLHelp@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Online USPAP course approval

Hi Kristal.
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I apologize. I reviewed the document that I sent you and realized that it
was not the correct document. You will notice that there are several errors
in the document that I originally sent. It was not the final document, so I
am not sure how we got that mixed up. Regardless, I am attaching the final
document, which I believe has 39.52 minutes of video and I think that just
makes it.

Also, for ease of figuring I have added a column to the outline that reflects
the number of seconds of video with a total at the bottom divided by the
00-second (minute) increments to show the total number of minutes. I
think there may be some confusion regarding totaling the time!

Again I apologize for the confusion. Please let me know if you have any
questions or if anything further is required.

Thank you so much for your time.

Stay welll

Connie Covey
Office Administrator

Calypso Continuing Education

™

802-565-8238

Calypsoedu.com
PO Box 176
Randolph, VT 05060

Info@Calypsoedu.com
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On Wed, Mar 25, 2020 at 7:37 AM BPLHelp <BPLHelp@michigan.gov> wrote:

Good Morning,

Thank you for getting back to me. | reviewed the timed course outline again. When | added up the video content time, it
equaled 31.41 minutes and the time for reading and quizzes was 315.985 for a total of 347.395, just short of the 350
minute minimum requirement. Are there any videos missing from the outline that should be listed?

Best,

Kristal, Department Analyst
Licensing Team 4

Bureau of Professional Licensing
Phone: (517)-241-9288

Fax: (517)-241-0035

bplhelp@michigan.gov
LARA

From: Connie Covey <connie@calypsoedu.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 5:26 PM

To: BPLHelp <BPLHelp@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Online USPAP course approval

Hi Kristal,

The 316 minutes includes the time for reading and quizzes. There is an
additional 34:44 minutes of video content for a total of 350:44.

I attaching the timed outline here.


mailto:BPLHelp@michigan.gov
mailto:bplhelp@michigan.gov
mailto:connie@calypsoedu.com
mailto:BPLHelp@michigan.gov

Please let me know if you have further questions.

Connie Covey
Office Administrator
Calypso Continuing Education

™

802-565-8238

Calypsoedu.com
PO Box 176
Randolph, VT 05060

Info@Calypsoedu.com

On Tue, Mar 24, 2020 at 4:41 PM BPLHelp <BPLHelp@michigan.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon Ms. Covey,

Thank you so much for your patience. | just reviewed your application “2020-2021 7 Hour Equivalent USPAP Update
Course”. The only item on the application that needs to be corrected is the timed course outline.

The course must last for a minimum duration of 350 minutes or 7 hours, based a 50-minute classroom hour. The
current course outline lists the total classroom minutes as 316.0, and when calculated equals 315.985. Once the
timed course outline is corrected, please submit the outline in response to this email. | look forward to your
response.

Thank you,

Kristal, Department Analyst
Licensing Team 4

Bureau of Professional Licensing
Phone: (517)-241-9288

Fax: (517)-241-0035

bplhelp@michigan.gov
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'LARA

From: Connie Covey <connie@calypsoedu.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Libby Kennedy <info@calypsoedu.com>
Subject: Online USPAP course approval

Hello,
I hope you and yours are safe and well.

I understand that responsibilities and duties may have changed and that
things are likely a bit chaotic with all that is happening in the world
today, however, I am trying to ascertain the status of the approval
application that was sent for our online version of the 7-hour USPAP
update course.

We have appraisers in your state that are attempting to complete their
education online and would like to be able to offer them the courses
that they need.

Again, I understand that you may be swamped are working to complete
things. When you have the time please update me on the status of this
application.

Thanks so much for your help.
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Best to you and yours.

Connie Covey
Office Administrator
Calypso Continuing Education

™

802-565-8238

Calypsoedu.com
PO Box 176
Randolph, VT 05060

Info@Calypsoedu.com


https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fcalypsoedu.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7CBPLHelp%40michigan.gov%7C42004bf3cc874a52f75f08d7d0b9e651%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637207369462443990&sdata=SDl6ALJgw53LMGvsiEE0HECleg3NIAJxGmWnM0gT4bM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Info@Calypsoedu.com

